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Dublin 1

23" June 2011 Reg. No. HO001-01

Re: Notification in accordance with Regulation 7(5) of the Waste Management (Certification
of Historic Unlicenced Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations 2008, of a
proposed decision on a historic land{ill certiticate of authorisation application, 1n respect of
Newmarket Landfill, County Cork.

Dear Mr O Keeffe.

Accompanying 15 a copy ol the Agency’s notticaton ol its proposed deciston on historic
fandfill certificate of authorisation application from Cork County Counctl mrespeet of
Newmarket Land(ll. County Cork,

The notification and the accompanying copy of the proposed decision. set out the details of the
proposed  decision. o accordance  with Regulation  7(5) ol the Waste Management
(Certification of Historic Unlicenced Waste Disposal and Recovery Actuivity) Regulations
2008, The tnspector’s Repart. Proposed Decision and associated documents are available for
INspection on our websile at www.epa.ic.

Please note that there is no requircment for yvou to acknowledge receipt of this letrer.

Yours sincerely.

Noeleen Roche

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programime

Oftice of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use
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